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John (Jack) R. Venrick
From: "Center for Individual Freedom" <cfif@donationnet.net>
To: "John Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 7:28 AM
Subject:  Stop the EPA's Job-Destroying Onslaught
M. @ CFIF.ORG
Dear John Venrick,
Please read the urgent alert below from our friends at the National Mining
Association and take action today to stop the EPA's job-killing agenda.
Yours in Freedom,
Jeff Mazzella
President
Center for Individual Freedom
- American mining industry in Washington, D.C.
= \MA
v’i\CT ONLINE nt&
Advocacy Campaign Team Action Alert
Help Stop EPA's Job-Destroying New Rules ACT NOW!
The House of Representatives is set to vote this week on
the "TRAIN Act," a bill that will slow down EPA's
regulatory train wreck and determine whether EPA
9/29/2011

Unfiled Notes Page 1



Page 2 of 3

should go ahead with an onslaught of job-destroying
regulations.

New EPA regulations that specifically target coal-fueled
power plants, like the "MACT Rule" and the "Transport
Rule," will significantly raise energy prices, impact the
reliability of America's electricity supply and destroy
hundreds of thousands of high-paying American jobs.

Despite dire warnings from America's mining,
manufacturing and energy producers that this
onslaught of regulations will significantly weaken
economic growth, the EPA continues to push these
burdensome regulations through without examining the
consequences they will have on America's economic and
global competiveness.

It's time for Congress to step in and compel the
EPA to assess the cumulative impacts of EPA's
job-destroying rules.

With over 26 million Americans now
unemployed or underemployed, we have to
make sure we are not adding unnecessary
regulatory burdens at a time of much needed
economic growth.

Send a letter to your representatives and urge
them to support the "TRAIN Act" now!

@ 2011, National Mining Association

Center for Individual Freedom
917-B King Street
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Alexandria, VA 22314
info@cfif.org
http://www cfif.org

How do | discontinue my membership/subscription to this e-mail list? Do not respond to
this e-mail for any reason. To discontinue your membership automatically, please follow
the link below. You joined this list as John Venrick at the following e-mail address:
jacksranch@skynetbb.com . You must use the correct e-mail address to discontinue
your membership.

If you experience any technical problems and/or do not receive confirmation that your
request has been completed online, please postal mail, phone or fax your request using
the contact information listed above. Your request will be processed within 10 days of the
receipt of your request.

Discontinue your subscription.
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